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From: LYNN ABRAHAMS

To: Mapaseka Sephai

Date: 2013/02/12 08:32 AM

Subject: RE: List of Types of Heritage Objets

CC:t AZOLA MKOSANA; Phillip Molaudzi; REGINA ISAACS; Zanemvula Miza

Dear Mr. Miza and Mr. Molaudzi,

Following our email communication with Ms. Sephai (see below), kindly confirm whether the List of Types of Objects (the
List) had been added to your Prohibited and Restricted List (P & R) of goods that may not be exported from the country
without a SAHRA approved permit.

Our understanding from meeting dated 5 December 2012 was that the List was going to be placed on the P & R goods list
as a matter of urgency. If it was not done, we would like this to be finalized by Thursday 28 February 2013.

We are open to discussion regarding placement of the List or any other concerns you may have at your earliest
convenience.

Ms. Lynn Abrahams

Heritage Officer: HOU

South African Heritage Resources Agency
PO Box 4637, Cape Town 8000, South Africa
E-mail: LABRAHAMS@sahra.org.za

cell : 083 612 0832

Phone : 27 (0)21 462 4502

Fax : 27 (0)21 462 4509

Web : www.sahra.org.za
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This message may contain information which is confidential,
private or privileged in nature. If you are not the intended
recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or
copy this message or file which is attached to this message.
If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately by e-mail, facsimile or telephone and
thereafter return and/or destroy the original message.

Any views of this communication are those of the sender
except where the sender specifically states them to be
those of South African Heritage Resources Agency (SAHRA).

Please note that the recipient must scan this email and any
attached files for viruses and the like. SAHRA accepts no
liability of whatever nature for any loss, liability, damage or
expense resulting directly or indirectly from the access
and/or downloading of any files which are attached to this
e-mail message.
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Kind Regards
Lynn

>>> Mapaseka Sephai <msephai@sars.gov.za> 2013/02/04 01:41 PM >>>
Good day Lynn,

I trust you are well.
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Mr. Miza and Mr. Molaudzi were part of the meeting attended by Mr. Mkosana.
Mr. Miza and Molaudzi, kindly see mail below from Ms. Abrahams for your attention please.
Warm regards,

Mapaseka Sephai

PA to Executive: Customs Trade Operations Support
e-mail: msephai@sars.gov.za

Tel: 012 422 5395

Cell: 071 354 9353

From: LYNN ABRAHAMS [mailto:LABRAHAMS@sahra.org.za]
Sent: 04 February 2013 12:14 PM '

To: Mapaseka Sephai

Cc: AZOLA MKOSANA; REGINA ISAACS

Subject: Re: List of Types of Heritage Objets

Dear Mapaseka,

I am Lynn Abrahams, newly appointed heritage officer at SAHRA and I have been assigned to deal with this matter initiated
by Azola Mkosana. Hence my email to follow up on progress made since your meeting with SAHRA officials dated 5
December 2012 regarding role of Customs in safeguarding heritage objects.

Following the recommendations from your meeting, a list of Types Of Heritage Objects was subsequently mailed to you
(12/12/12) by Azola Mkosana to enable your office to facilitate publishing these in your list of prohibited goods. It would be
appreciated if you couid kindly inform us on the progress made in this regard?

As agreed, kindly make available a list of officials to be trained at the OR Tambo International Airport, Durban Port of Entry,
Cape Town International/Cape Town Port of Entry and Lebombo as well as providing us with a schedule of your training.
This would aid SAHRA in determining how we may plan around training Customs officials regarding their role as heritage
inspectors as stipulated in the National Heritage Resources Act, No. 25 of 1999 (S50).

We look forward to your reply.

Regards

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

Please note that the recipient must scan this email and any -
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
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Please do not hesitate to contact the IT Staff, should you need more assistance,

Kind Regards
Lynn

>>> AZOLA MKOSANA 2012/12/12 02:58 PM >>>
Dear Mapaseka

SAHRA expresses sincere appreciation to you for the fruitful meeting that took place between SAHRA and Customs officials
on 5 December 2012.

Following our meeting with Mr. Matome, Mr. Mulaudzi and Mr. Miza, attached is a List that describes the Types of Heritage
Objects that are protected in terms of the National Heritage Resources Act, No. 25 of 1999 which may not exported without
a permit from SAHRA. SAHRA was requested to forward the List which should be included as part of the Prohibited and
Restricted goods that are illegal to export without a permit from SAHRA. We understand that the List is perhaps too
detailed, therefore, we would be very willing to review what is published if there is limited space.

You are welcome to discuss reducing the List or any other matter you desire.

Kind regards

Azola Mkosana

Assistant Heritage Objects Control Officer
South African Heritage Resources Agency
PO Box 4637, Cape Town 8000, South Africa
E-mail: amkosana@sahra.org.za

Phone : 27 (0)21 462 4502

Fax : 27 (0)21 462 4509

cell: 27 (0)73 391 7140

Web : www.sahra.org.za

This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in nature. If ou are not the intended
recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or file which is attached to this message.
If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail, facsimile or telephone and
thereafter return and/or destroy the original message.

Any views expressed in this communication are those of the sender except where the sender specifically states them to be
those of South African Heritage Resources Agency (SAHRA).

Please note that the recipient must scan this email and any attached files for viruses and the like. SAHRA accepts no
liability of whatever nature for any loss, liability, damage or expense resulting directly or indirectly from the access and/or
downioading of any files which are attached to this

e-mail message.

Please Note: This email and its contents are subject to our email legal notice which can be viewed at
http://www.sars.gov.za/Email Disclaimer.pdf
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